
P a g e  1 | 2 

 

 

 
    MEETING OF THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

 VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
 Monday June 17, 2024 

 4:30 p.m. 

 
       IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING 

        PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE HPC MEETING & PARTICIPATION 

      HPC will Meet Electronically on June 17, 2024 

 

 Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below): 

Webinar via the link below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86498259276?pwd=okujbgNCstgp5Z_uwccR7UIBB0pOsw.Ylc7iMjEUqePNvw- 

Passcode: 503615 

Or One tap mobile : 

+13017158592,,86498259276#,,,,*503615# US (Washington 
DC)+13052241968,,86498259276#,,,,*503615# US 

Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 
626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 646 931 3860 US, +1 929 205 6099 US (New York), +1 253 205 0468 
US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 
386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 669 900 
6833 US (San Jose), +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 719 359 4580 US 

Webinar ID: 864 9825 9276 

Passcode: 503615 

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kgDsdFPEx  

Citizen Participation 

Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comment” portion of the agenda may provide 
written comments or request video participation invites to the Director of Planning and Development 
ahead of the meeting. Please specify which case and portion of the agenda you wish to comment. 

ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the 
day of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: jwagner@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City 
Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention John Wagner, Director of Planning and Development. Such 
comments will be provided to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. Comments 
will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. 

Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are 
not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, but it 
is extremely important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents 
board/commission members and elected officials during these challenging times.  

 

Historic Preservation Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard University City, Missouri 63130 314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168 



P a g e  2 | 2 

 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

     HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 
 
 

1. Roll Call 
 

2. Approval of Minutes – December 13, 2023, meeting.  
 

3. Public Comments – (Limited to 3 minutes for individual’s comments, 5 minutes for 
representatives of groups or organizations.)  

 
ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day 
of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: jwagner@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 
6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention John Wagner, Director of Planning and Development. Such comments 
will be provided to the Historic Preservation Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be made 
a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting.  
 
Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are 
not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

 
4. Old Business  

 
a. None 

 
5. New Business 

a. File Number: HPC 24-01 

Address: 6650 Delmar Boulevard (aka: Commerce Bank Site) 

Applicant: Subtext Acquisions, LLC 

Property Owner: Subtext Acquisions, LLC 

Request: Referral to Historic Preservation Commission  

VOTE REQUIRED 

 
6. Reports 

 a.   Council Liaison Report  
 
                 7.   Adjournment 



 

December 13, 2023, Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes DRAFT  
Page 1 of 2 

 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

MEETING MINUTES (DRAFT) 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

Videoconference (Zoom) 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
The Historic Preservation Commission held a meeting on Wednesday, December 13, 2023 via 
Zoom. The meeting started at 6:00 pm and concluded at 6:25 pm. 

  
The meeting was called to order by Chair Robert Klahr at 6:00 p.m.   
 

1. Roll Call 
Present      
Robert Klahr, Chair 
Pete Holness 
John Tieman 
Helen Fuller 
 
Council Liaison Aleta Klein 
 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
Staff Present 
John Wagner, Director of Planning & Development

A motion was made to discuss the New Business first. Motion was approved and the agenda has been 
changed accordingly. 

 

2. New Business  

File Number: HPC 23-08 
Address: 6330 Washington Avenue 
Applicant: Mark and Dru Swadener  
Property Owner: Dru Swadener 
Request: Parkview: Design Review for Conformance with District Standards. 
VOTE REQUIRED 

 
Dr. Wagner provided a brief overview of the project and scope. 
Property owner Mark Swadner spoke on behalf of the project. 
Conversation ensued.  
Chairman Klahr asked some clarifying questions regarding the visibility of the addition from the street 
and materials to be used. He also asked if the roof was flat or pitched. Mr. Swadner added that the 
addition and roof will not be visible from the street. 
 
A motion was made to approve the application as proposed. The motion was approved by a vote of 4 yes 
and 0 no.  



 
September 21, 2023, Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes DRAFT  

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

Councilmember Klein mentioned that the Comprehensive Plan was available for review. She also 
provided an update on the Market at Olive development.  

 
3. Approval of Minutes – Minutes from the February, March, April, July, August and September 2023 

meetings were approved. 

4. Public Comments – none  

5. Old Business – none 

6. Other Business – None 

7. Reports – None  

8. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm. 



  
 
 
 
Department of Community Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 
STAFF COVER SHEET – HPC 24-01 

 
MEETING DATE:   June 17, 2024 
 
APPLICATION TYPE: Referral to Historic Preservation Commission 
 
LOCATION: 6650 Delmar Boulevard (aka: Commerce Bank Site) 
 
HISTORIC DISTRICT: N/A 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: New Construction 
 
APPLICANT: Subtext Acquisitions, LLC 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Subtext Acquisitions, LLC 
 
COUNCIL WARD:   1 
 
EXISTING ZONING: Planned Development Mixed-use (PD-M) 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant / Commercial / Office 
 
SURROUNDING ZONING AND LAND USE 
North:  CC – Core Commercial    Commercial 
East: CC – Core Commercial    Commercial 
South:  HR – High Density Residential District  Multifamily Residential 
West:  CC – Core Commercial    Commercial  
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE 
[   ]  Yes [   ]  No  [ x ]  No reference 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE CONFORMANCE 
[   ]  Yes [   ]  No  [ x ]  No reference 
 
PERTINENT CODE   §400.1620 Referral to Historic Preservation Commission. 
 
SECTION(S): §400.1620: …All applications for building permits 

pertaining to structures within three hundred (300) feet 
of a historic district or properties on the National 
Historic Register shall be referred to the Commission 
for interpretation, advice and recommendations. 

 
* This development was originally before the Commission on September 21, 2023. 

Prepared by: John Wagner, Ph.D., Director of Planning and Development 





TOTAL TRACT

LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

02
.0

-E
XI

ST
IN

G
 A

LT
A 

SU
R

VE
Y 

 P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

EXISTING ALTA
SURVEY

C2.0



LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

CURB INLET.
(TRAPPED)
T 520.36
FL 514.36

MANHOLE
T 517.25
FL 499.71

MANHOLE
T 517.38
FL(w) 502.46
FL(e) 497.57

MANHOLE
T 514.12
FL 498.92

PROPOSED
SEWER

EASEMENT
TO MSD

N

S

EW

CURB INLET.
(TRAPPED)

T 518.08
FL(s)  511.19
FL(w) 509.37

MANHOLE
T 517.50
FL(w) 508.74
FL(s) 499.68

MANHOLE
T 521.95

FL 512.60
3

MANHOLE
T 520.60
FL 508.17

2

1

5

6

8
10

MANHOLE
T 518.15
FL 512.19

9

EX1

EX2

SAND/OIL
SEPARATOR

FOR INTERNAL
GARAGE DRAINS

SAMPLING
MANHOLE

8" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY
LATERAL

COMMERCIAL
SANITARY
(GREASE)
LATERAL

TAP PER MAWC
STANDARDS &
COORDINATED W/ METRO

PROPOSED
UNDERGROUND

DETENTION
(FLOOD PROTECTION &
CHANNEL PROTECTION)

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

RELOCATED PUBLIC
COMBINED SEWER

EXISTING GRANITE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

EXISTING CONCRETE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

BIKE RACK
(TYP)

SIDEWALK PLANTING
AREA. SEE PLANTING

PLAN

EXISTING POST TOP
STREET LIGHTS TO
BE REINSTALLED.

ST. LOUIS WALK OF
FAME STAR PLACARD

(TYP)

7

PROPOSED ELECTRIC
FEED. COORDINATE WITH

AMEREN.

SAMPLING
MANHOLE

6" COMMERCIAL
SANITARY

LATERAL

6" COMMERCIAL
(NON-GREASE)
SANITARY
LATERAL

8" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY
LATERAL

6" RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY

LATERAL

GREASE
INTERCEPTOR

27
" P

.V
.C

.

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 O
U

TF
AL

L

27" P.V.C.

BIKE RACKS
(TYP)

8" FULL FLOW
FIRE METER

GAS SERVICE. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH
SPIRE.

REMOVE & REPLACED
INLET STONE

REMOVE & REPLACED
INLET STONE

MANHOLE
T 515.50

FL 498.42

4

REMOVE & REPLACE
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

03
.0

-F
IN

AL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

  P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

FINAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

C3.0



N-S SITE SECTION
SCALE: 1"=20'(V)(H)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

E-W SITE SECTION
SCALE: 1"=20'(V)(H)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

LELAND AVE. (55' w)

R
/W

 L
IN

E

R
/W

 L
IN

E

DELMAR BLVD.  (80' w) S. LOOP STREET

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

COURTYARD ELEV. 521.00

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

ROOF ELEV. 584.67

EXISTING
GRADE

EXISTING
GRADE

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

ROOF ELEV. 598.34

PARAPET ELEV. 600.34 PARAPET ELEV. 600.34

ROOF ELEV. 598.34

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

COURTYARD ELEV. 519.00

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67 PARAPET ELEV. 580.67

ROOF ELEV. 577.67

COURTYARD ELEV. xxxx

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PARKING DECK

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

04
.0

-S
IT

E 
SE

C
TI

O
N

S 
 P

LO
TT

ED
:  

Ap
r 0

2,
  2

02
4 

- 8
:1

0a
m

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

SITE SECTIONS

C4.0



TOTAL TRACT

LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

05
.0

-E
XI

ST
IN

G
 R

U
N

O
FF

 M
AP

  P
LO

TT
ED

:  
Ap

r 0
2,

  2
02

4 
- 8

:1
0a

m
  P

LO
TT

ED
 B

Y:
 jo

sh
.b

ar
cu

s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

EXISTING RUNOFF
MAP

C5.0

PRE-DEVELOPED RUNOFF: 20-yr; 20-min STORM

PAVEMENT = 1.33 Ac x 3.70 cfs/Ac = 4.92 cfs
ROOF = 0.45 Ac x 6.00 cfs/Ac = 2.70 cfs
GRASS = 0.20 Ac x 1.78 cfs/Ac = 0.36 cfs

TOTAL EXISTING RUNOFF = 7.98 c.f.s.



LE
LA

N
D

 (5
5'

w
) A

VE
.

S. LOOP STREET

DELMAR (80'w)  BLVD.

TAP PER MAWC
STANDARDS &
COORDINATED W/ METRO

EXISTING GRANITE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

EXISTING CONCRETE
CURB TO BE
REMOVED &
REPLACED.

BIKE RACK
(TYP)

SIDEWALK PLANTING
AREA. SEE PLANTING

PLAN

EXISTING POST TOP
STREET LIGHTS TO
BE REINSTALLED.

ST. LOUIS WALK OF
FAME STAR PLACARD

(TYP)

GAS SERVICE. FINAL
LOCATION TO BE
COORDINATED WITH
SPIRE.

REMOVE & REPLACE
ACCESSIBLE RAMP

PR
EP

AR
ED

 B
Y:

D
EL

M
AR

 B
O

U
LE

VA
R

D
 &

 L
EL

AN
D

 A
VE

N
U

E
U

N
IV

ER
SI

TY
 C

IT
Y,

 M
O

 6
31

30

LO
CA

L 
UN

IV
ER

SI
TY

 C
IT

Y
FI

N
AL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN
/P

LA
T 

FO
R

:

D
R

AW
IN

G
 F

IL
E:

 C
:\U

se
rs

\jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s\

ap
pd

at
a\

lo
ca

l\t
em

p\
Ac

Pu
bl

is
h_

19
18

4\
66

81
.3

_F
D

P_
ba

se
.d

w
g 

 L
AY

O
U

T:
 C

06
.0

-P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 R
U

N
O

FF
 M

AP
  P

LO
TT

ED
:  

Ap
r 0

2,
  2

02
4 

- 8
:1

0a
m

  P
LO

TT
ED

 B
Y:

 jo
sh

.b
ar

cu
s

25
7 

Ch
es

te
rf

ie
ld

 B
us

in
es

s 
Pa

rk
w

ay
St

. L
ou

is
, M

O 
 6

30
05

 P
H.

 (6
36

)
53

0-
91

00
 F

AX
 (6

36
) 5

30
-9

13
0

e-
m

ai
l: 

ge
ne

ra
l@

st
oc

ka
ss

oc
.c

om
W

eb
: w

w
w

.s
to

ck
as

so
c.

co
m

PROPOSED RUNOFF
MAP

C6.0

POST-DEVELOPED RUNOFF: 20-yr; 20-min STORM

PAVEMENT = 0.23 Ac x 3.70 cfs/Ac = 0.85 cfs
ROOF= 1.66 Ac x 6.00 cfs/Ac = 9.96 cfs
GRASS = 0.09 Ac x 1.78 cfs/Ac = 0.16 cfs

TOTAL PROPOSED RUNOFF = 10.97 c.f.s.

DIFFERENTIAL RUNOFF = 10.97 cfs - 7.98 cfs = 2.99 cfs

PURSUANT TO MSD CONCEPTUAL REVIEW - 'BACK TO GRASS' EVALUATION REQUIRED

EXISTING BACK TO GRASS = 1.98 Ac x 1.78 cfs = 3.52 cfs

DIFFERENTIAL RUNOFF ' BACK TO GRASS' = 10.97 cfs - 3.52 cfs = 7.45 cfs.

STORMWATER DETENTION REQUIRED FOR 2-yr; 24-hr & 100-yr; 24-hr STORM EVENTS.

CHANNEL PROTECTION NOT REQUIRED BY MSD, BUT TO BE PROVIDED .



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

7
:3

4
 A

M

EP1.0
TITLE SHEET

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT LOCATION DRAWING INDEX

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

UNIVERSITY CITY, MO 63130

DELMAR BOULEVARD & LELAND AVE

PROJECT AREA & UNIT MIX

OWNER/DEVELOPER: Subtext Development

3000 Locust Street

St. Louis, MO 63103

Ph:314-721-5559

ARCHITECT: ESG Architecture & Design

500 Washington Ave. South, Suite 1080

Minneapolis, MN  55415

Ph:  612-339-5508

CIVIL ENGINEER: Stock & Associates

257 Chesterfield Business Pkwy

Chesterfield, MO 63005

Ph:  636-530-9100

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: AJC Design Group

1991 Wodland Way

Dunwoody, GA 30338

Ph:  770-330-0814

DRAWING INDEX - PRELIMINARY...

DRAWING

NUMBER DRAWING NAME P
D

P

ARCHITECTURAL

EP1.0 TITLE SHEET ●

EP2.1 FLOOR PLANS ●

EP2.2 FLOOR PLANS ●

EP3.1 ELEVATIONS ●

EP4.1 RENDERINGS ●

EP4.2 RENDERINGS ●

No . D escrip tion D ate



DN

BI
KE

 S
TO

RA
G

E 

WATER 
METER 

UNEXCAVATED UNEXCAVATED

UNSECURED STALLS - 36 STALLS

PARKING

507' - 0"

506' - 4"

2.7%

5.9%

DN

Public Parking Access

RETAIL PLAZA

DELMAR BLVD

LE
LA

N
D

 A
V

E

LOOP ST

ELEC

LOADING

LI
N

E 
O

F 
SE

C
U

RE
D

 
RE

SI
D

EN
TI

A
L 

PA
RK

IN
G

ELEV 
LOBBY

TRASH

RETAIL
AMENITY RETAIL

RESTAURANT

SERVICE

PARKING

SERVICE

UP TO L1.5

DN TO P1

TERRACETERRACE

UNSECURED PARKING - 40

SECURED PARKING - 17

BOH

519' - 0"

518' - 0" 5.8%

2
.6

%

D
N 513' - 0"

6.1%

515' - 0"

515' - 0"

520' - 5 1/2"

518' - 0" 516' - 2"

518' - 2 1/2"

9
.6

%

D
N

515' - 0"

515' - 0"

BUS STOP
BIKE RACK (2 BIKES) BIKE RACKS (4 BIKES)REFER TO LANDSCAPE

BIKE RACKS (2 BIKES)

~515' - 0"

~518' - 0"PARKING ENTRY

~519' - 0"
SERVICE ENTRY

~518' - 0"

520' - 0"520' - 0"

`522' - 0"

~521' - 0"

BENCH

REFER TO LANDSCAPE

XFMR XFMRSWGRXFMR

DASHED LINE INDICATES 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT ABOVE

FE
N

C
ED

 D
O

G
 R

U
N

(I
RR

IF
A

TE
D

 T
U

RF
)

DASHED LINE INDICATES 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT ABOVE

RESIDENTIAL
3'

 -
 1 

1/
8

"

11' - 3 7/8"

11' - 7 7/8"

1' 
- 

10
 3

/4
"

1' - 2 1/2"

3'
 -

 7
 1/

8
"

5
' -

 4
 3

/8
"

5
' -

 2
 5

/8
"

EP4.0

2

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:0

4
 A

M

EP2.1
FLOOR PLANS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.1

1 Level P1 Plan

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.1

2 Level 1 Plan



PARKING

RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

TERRACE

OPEN TO BELOW OPEN TO BELOW

535' - 0"

5.7%

5.7%

540' - 4"

UP TO L3

UP TO L2.5

SECURED PARKING - 67

(LEVEL 2 ONLY)

CLUB ROOM

TERRACE

WELLNESS

FITNESS

GROUP FITNESS

COWORKING

TERRACE

NON-OCCUPIABLE ROOF

NON-OCCUPIABLE ROOF

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:0

6
 A

M

EP2.2
FLOOR PLANS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.2

1 Level 2 Plan (3-5 Typical)

1/16" = 1'-0"EP2.2

2 Level 6 Plan



MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL - BLACK

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

MASONRY - GRAY

WALL MURAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

MASONRY - RED

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

CAST STONE

LEVEL 1

523' - 0"

LEVEL 2

535' - 0"

LEVEL 3

545' - 8"

LEVEL 4

556' - 4"

LEVEL 5

567' - 0"

ROOF LEVEL

577' - 8"

HIGH ROOF LEVEL

596' - 8"

LEVEL 6 AMENITY

584' - 8"

MASONRY - GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOALFIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL VERTICAL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

3'
 -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

7'
 -

 0
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 8
"

12
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 1"AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

WALL MURAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - GRAY

CAST STONE

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - RED

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - RED

METAL PANEL - BLACK

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAYFIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

MASONRY - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - TAN

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

CAST STONE

LANDSCAPE GREEN WALL

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAYMASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

O
V

ER
A

LL
 6

4
' -

 0
"

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

OPEN TO BEYOND

MASONRY  - LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL VERTICAL -

LIGHT GRAY

METAL PANEL - GRAY

STEEL SHADE STRUCTURE FIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT PANEL - LIGHT GRAY FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL METAL PANEL - GRAY

STEEL SHADE STRUCTURE

METAL PANEL - GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL -

LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT PANEL -

CHARCOAL

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING -

CHARCOAL

METAL PANEL VERTICAL -

LIGHT GRAY

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOALFIBER CEMENT PANEL - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

LANDSCAPE GREEN WALL

MASONRY - LIGHT GRAY

PRECAST CONCRETE

FIBER CEMENT LAP SIDING - CHARCOAL

PRECAST CONCRETE

O
V

ER
A

LL
 8

3'
 -

 0
"

AVERAGE GRADE PLANE

CAST STONE

MASONRY - GRAY MASONRY - GRAY

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:1

0
 A

M

EP3.1
ELEVATIONS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

1 E ELEVATION
1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

2 W ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

3 N ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"EP3.1

4 S ELEVATION



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 9
:4

9
:1

1
 A

M

EP4.1
RENDERINGS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

RESTAURANT PATIO ON DELMAR BLVD MAIN LOCAL LOBBY ENTRY ON DELMAR BLVD

DELMAR BLVD & LELAND AVE
LELAND AVE & S LOOP ST



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

4
/3

/2
0

2
4

 1
2

:0
8

:1
0

 P
M

EP4.2

RENDERINGS

223514

ESG ESG

04/03/2024

LOCAL UNIVERSITY CITY

LOCAL

UNIVERSITY CITY
University City, MO

FINAL

DEVELOPMENT

PLAN 04/03/2024

No . D escrip tion D ate

WEST RETAIL ELEVATION ON DELMAR BLVD WALK-UP UNITS ON DELMAR BLVD


	1. June 17, 2024 HPC Meeting Agenda
	2. Minutes - 2023-12-13 Historic Preservation Commission Meeting
	3. HPC 24-01 6650 Delmar
	4. Civil Drawings FDP
	SCAN2024-04-0208.21.386681.4
	6681.3_FDP_base-C02.0-EXISTING ALTA SURVEY
	6681.3_FDP_base-C02.0-EXISTING ALTA SURVEY

	6681.3_FDP_base-C03.0-FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	6681.3_FDP_base-C03.0-FINAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN

	6681.3_FDP_base-C04.0-SITE SECTIONS
	6681.3_FDP_base-C04.0-SITE SECTIONS

	6681.3_FDP_base-C05.0-EXISTING RUNOFF MAP
	6681.3_FDP_base-C05.0-EXISTING RUNOFF MAP

	6681.3_FDP_base-C06.0-PROPOSED RUNOFF MAP
	6681.3_FDP_base-C06.0-PROPOSED RUNOFF MAP


	5. Arch Drawings FDP
	Sheets
	EP1.0 - TITLE SHEET
	EP2.1 - FLOOR PLANS
	EP2.2 - FLOOR PLANS
	EP3.1 - ELEVATIONS
	EP4.1 - RENDERINGS



